MEMORANDUM

To: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Case No. CA-2011-0292

From: William Voight
Telecommunications Department

Subject: StafP’s Recommendation to Approve Application of BullsEye Telecom,
Inc, to Expand Service Territory

Date: April 14, 2011

On March 18", BullsEye Telecom, Inc. (BullsEye) petitioned the Missouri Public Service
Commission (Commission) to expand its basic local telephone certification to include all
exchange areas in Missouri, The Telecommunications Department Staft (Staff) notes that
state-wide telecommunications authorization is authorized by §392.450.3 RSMo. The
Staff has examined BullsEye’s Application and Staff has no objections.

Staff notes that BullsEye is current on all its obligations and reporting requirements to the

Commission. The Staff is unaware of any other matter that affects, or that would be
affected by, this matter.

Appendix A




BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

)
) Case No. CA-2011-0292

AFFIDAVIT OF William Voight

STATE OF MISSOURI )
) ss
COUNTY OF COLE )

William Voight, employee of the Missouri Public Service Commission, being of lawful
age and after being duly sworn, states that he/she has participated in preparing the
accompanying Staff recommendation, and that the facts therein are true and correct to the

best of his knowledge and belief.
WILLIAM VOIGHT @w %f?é%“ -
[

Subscribed and affirmed before me this ~_/ ?[?6 day of ﬁllluj/é&//
¢

NOTARY PUBLIC

CARLA K. SCHNIEDERS
Notary Public - Notary Seal
State of Missouri
Commissioned for Cole County
My Gomemission Explres: fugust 25, 2012
Commisslon Number: (8533187




